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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2012 10:03 AM
To: ' H
Subject: Fw: DCG Day One

FYI - background on the defense consultative group.

From: Feldman, Daniel F

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 09:58 AM
To: Nides, Thomas R; Sullivan, Jacob ]

Cc: Macklin, Ronita

Subject: Fw: DCG Day One

From: Olson, Richard G

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 08:46 AM

To: Lenderking, Timothy A; Grossman, Marc I

Cc: Feldman, Daniel F; Pearce, David D; Newell, John F; Fernandez, Katherine Berglund; Lillis, Amy J; Lines, Bridget M
-Subject: RE: DCG Day One

I would just add that although it started with a laundry list, we rapidly moved to a more strategic plane, where it
stayed for the rest of the day. I think the India stuff will probably need some decoding, at some point, on the
high side.

rgo

Rick Olson
U.S. Ambassador to Pakistan

From: Lenderking, Timothy A

Sent: Monday, December 03,2012 6:22 PM

To: Grossman, Marc 1 .

Cc: Olson, Richard G; Feldman, Daniel F; Pearce, David D; Newell, John F; Fernandez, Katherine Berglund; Lillis, Amy J; Lines,
Bridget M ‘

Subject: DCG Day One

Marc,

We concluded three sessions of the DCG today:

Overall impressions:
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